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Rich Burtell

From: riparian - "Arizona Riparian Council” [RIPARIAN@asu.edu] on behalf of Claire Zugmeyer
[CZugmeyer@SONORANINSTITUTE.ORG]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 1:33 PM
To: RIPARIAN@ASU.EDU
Subject: State of the Santa Cruz River - Conservation Inventory

New online publication
State of the Santa Cruz River and
State of the Santa Cruz River — Conservation Inventory

Sonoran [nstitute is pfeased to announce the refease of a two part publication. The State of the Santa Cruz River
explores the history of the Santa Cruz River and highlights the diverse efforts working to protect the river's rich
heritage. The companion piece, State of the Santa Cruz River - Conservation Inventory, is a tool that provides the
"who", "what", and "where" descriptions and maps of conservation efforts along the Santa Cruz River. Both
publications are available in English and Spanish.

You can find these pubticatians and learn more at: hteg://tiny.co/sarci
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Claire Zugmeyer

Ecologist

tel 520.290.0828 ext 1143

44 E. Broadway, Suite 350

Tucson, Arizona 85701

email czugmeyer@sonoraninstitute.or
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